19" May 2008

Deputy Industrial Registrar
Australian Industrial Registry
Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

RE: REQUEST FOR CONDUCT OF ELECTION

| refer to email on Friday, 23 May 2008 wherein advice was provided in
relation to a further vacancy for the Rail Tram & Bus Union (Qld) Branch.

Please be advised that the additional position is for the

1 Central District Loco — Office: Branch Divisional Delegate to
Branch Council

The reason for the vacancy is due to resignation from employer. A copy of
the resignation is attached for your reference.

As per advise received we will be seeking this position to be considered by
the Australian Electoral Commission for inclusion with the previous
vacancies reported to the AIRC.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact
this office.

Yours sincerely
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OWEN DOOGAN

BRANCH SECRETARY \




Superina, Dean

From: Superina, Dean

Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2008 12:09 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject: Election E2008/182 - ARTBIU, Qld Branch - Casual Vacancy
Attachments: E2008_182_ARTBIU_QLD.pdf; ARTBIU 139V (26-03-2008).doc

s

E2008_182_ARTBI ~ ARTBIU 139V
U_QLD.pdf (157 ... 26-03-2008).doc (..

Dean Superina

Research, Information and Advice Branch (NSW)
Australian Industrial Registry

Ph: (02) 8374 6519

Fax: (02) 9380 6990

Email: Dean.Superina@air.gov.au

www.airc.gov.au




Superina, Dean

From: Superina, Dean

Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2008 2:42 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: Election Decision - E2008/182 - ARTBIU, Qld
Attachments: ARTBIU_QLD_E2008_182.pdf

ARTBIU_QLD_E200
8_182.pdf (52 K...

Dean Superina

Research, Information and Advice Branch (NSW)
Australian Industrial Registry

Ph: (02) 8374 6519

Fax: (02) 9380 6990

Email: Dean.Superina@air.gov.au

www.airc.gov.au




Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral
Commission:

E No 2008/182

Re: AUSTRALIAN RAIL, TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION, QUEENSLAND
BRANCH

Positions:
See Decision
Relevant Information: Casual vacancy, postal ballot.

Contact: Owen Doogan
Branch Secretary

Phone: (07) 3839 4988
A copy of the decision is enclosed.
I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for

the conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at
industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Dean Superina
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

29 May 2008
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Australian Government

#%  Australian Industrial Registry

Mr Owen Doogan

Branch Secretary

Queensland Branch

Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union
Level 3

PTU House

428 Upper Edward Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Doogan

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

Fax: (02) 9380 6990

Email: sydney@air.gov.au

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election

(E2008/182)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future

about the election.

Yours sincerely

A

Dean Superina
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

29 May 2008




[2008] AIR 478 PR981875

Workplace Relations Act 1996
s.189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union

(E2008/182)
B. R. JENKINS
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR SYDNEY, 29 MAY 2008
DECISION

On 26 May 2008 the Queensland Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the
Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election to fill a vacancy in the
following office:

Locomotive Division - Delegate to Branch Council from Central District (1)

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held under the
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.




